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Accommodation is available upon request. Please contact Teri Wirkus, ADA Coordinator in advance at 847.255.5380. 

 

 MEMO TO:   MT. PROSPECT PARK DISTRICT 

                     BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

                        PRESS 

                                     PUBLIC 

FROM:                             STEVE KURKA, PRESIDENT 

  

DATE:                        JANUARY 5, 2018 

  

RE:                                      SPECIAL PARK BOARD MEETING 

                                                 JANUARY 10, 2018 - 6:00 P.M. 

                                                CENTRAL COMMUNITY CENTER 

                                              1000 W. CENTRAL, MOUNT PROSPECT, IL 

A G E N D A 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

  

ROLL CALL 

  

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

  

CHANGES OR ADDITIONS TO AGENDA              

 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

                                                                                           

PUBLIC COMMENT 

 

BOARD FOCUS GROUP 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

 


